
Appendix Three 
Correspondence with Rural Fire Service 

1. 7/08/2018 – Email to Council – David Boverman

2. 28/03/2018 – Email to Councils Consultant ABPP – Craig Casey

3. 14/12/2015  – Pre-DA Advice Meeting Summary to Proponents Consultant       

Ecological – Craig Casey 



From: David Boverman [mailto:David.Boverman@rfs.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 1:18 PM 
To: Craige Wyse 
Cc: Nika Fomin 
Subject: Emailing - Evacuation and Risk Modellling Literature Search_Final Report.pdf & Lourdes 
Village 
 
Hi Craige, 
 
Please find attached the report that Eco-logical was referencing, for your information and use. 
 
As you will see, there was no ‘silver-bullet’ evacuation risk model that was found. There were 
components but not a stand-alone model that could be used for land-use planning for bush fire 
issues. 
 
That being said, even if there were one then the proponent would need to gain our concurrence on 
its use, assumptions and limitations, bounding conditions, acceptance criteria, etc, before it would 
have a valid application. 
 
Furthermore, the proponent has made several statements and conclusions during our meeting with 
them and in the submission you sent us (the bush fire report and cover letter) which we disagree 
with. 
 
These include the acceptability of using modified Fire Danger Indices and the appropriateness of 
using new development to shield existing developments from the bush fire hazard.  
 
At the initial Bush Fire Design Brief meeting, it was strongly enunciated to Ecological that the NSW 
Rural Fire Service would not support such an approach. 
 
Additionally, there are issues with increasing the occupant numbers and also potential design issues 
with the proposed multi-storey building(s). 
 
Finally, it should be noted that the Bush Fire Design Brief Process needs to occur and be completed 
before any planning proposals are acted on, and this process is yet to be successfully completed by 
the proponent. 
 
If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Kind regards, 
David 
 

 

David Boverman | Manager | Development Planning & Policy 
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE 
Headquarters 15 Carter Street Lidcombe NSW 2141 | Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142 
P 02 8741 5445 F 02 8741 5433 M 0458 715 952 E david.boverman@rfs.nsw.gov.au 
24 Hour Media Enquires 02 9898 1855 
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